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INTERNAL CONTROL
AND RELATED MATTERS



1 CPAs & CONSULTANTS

To the Honorable Pete Panepinto, Mayor
Members of the City Council
CITY OF HAMMOND

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Hammond (the City), as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2021, and have issued our report thereon dated January 27, 2022. As part
of our audit we considered the City’s internal control in order to determine the nature, timing,
and extent of our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal controls.

Our consideration of the internal controls has been reported on in a separately issued report
entitled “Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards."

This memorandum summarizes various other matters which have come to our attention. While
not involving significant deficiencies, these matters do present opportunities for strengthening the
internal control and improving the operating efficiency of the City.

We have discussed our comments and recommendations with various administrative personnel
and the City has completed a corrective action plan. We will be pleased to discuss these comments
and suggestions with you in further detail at your convenience, perform any additional study of
these matters, or assist you in implementing the recommendations.

Rustner l’d«W 240

Metairie, Louisiana
January 27, 2022

3330 West Esplanade Avenue, Suite 100 CPAmerica P: 504 838-9991 F: 504 833-7971
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CITY OF HAMMOND
MANAGEMENT L TTER COMMENTS
June 30, 2021

COMMENTS
2021-01

During our audit procedures we noted that while the City does have a formal written uniform and
equipment policy for employees, they do not have a formal written policy or procedure to
specifically address the purchase and use of apparel and equipment by the City’s elected officials.
Formal written policies and procedures provide guidance and aid in the continuity and consistency
of operations and to meet management’s expectations, while reducing the opportunity of
noncompliance with applicable state laws and regulations.

Recommendation

To maintain a strong internal control structure and to ensure that proper controls are
implemented to provide continuity and consistency with operations, and to prevent the potential
for noncompliance with applicable state laws and regulations, we recommend that management
establish a formal written policy or procedure documenting the purpose, limitations and
expectations similar to those of the written uniform and equipment policy for City employees.

Management’s Response

See Management’s Corrective Action Plan

2021-02

During our audit procedures, we noted the City has many accounts receivable balances that are
overdue by many months. This causes a decrease in cash flow and creates a potential for future

uncollectible accounts.

Recommendation

To maintain a strong internal control structure and to ensure that proper controls are
implemented over cash receipts, we recommend that management immediately review and
address those accounts overdue to ensure proper collection. In addition, management should
implement a policy to identify slow paying customers as soon as a potential collection problem is
detected. This will increase cash flow and reduce the potential for bad debt write-offs.

Management’s Response

See Management’s Corrective Action Plan



Lacy Landrum
Director of Administration

January 27, 2022

Michael J. Waguespack
Louisiana Legislative Auditor
PO Box 94397

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9397

The following comments and recommendations were received during the audit process. Please review
our responses and corrective action plans.

Comment 2021-01

During our audit procedures we noted that while the City does have a formal written uniform and
equipment policy for employees, they do not have a formal written policy or procedure to specifically
address the purchase and use of apparel and equipment by the City’s elected officials. Formal written
policies and procedures provide guidance and aid in the continuity and consistency of operations and to
meet management’s expectations, while reducing the opportunity of noncompliance with applicable
state laws and regulations.

Auditor Recommendation

To maintain a strong internal control structure and to ensure that proper controls are implemented to
provide continuity and consistency with operations, and to prevent the potential for noncompliance
with applicable state laws and regulations, we recommend that management establish a formal written
policy or procedure documenting the purpose, limitations and expectations similar to those of the
written uniform and equipment policy for City employees.

Management’s Response

The City administration reviewed its uniform policy and realized that it applies more to employees than
elected officials. This lack of policy may allow for some to question reasonableness or assert
impropriety.

Management’s Corrective Action Plan

Using the current employee uniform policy, the City administration is drafting a uniform policy for
elected officials that outlines the purpose of City uniforms, their use and need, and that sets parameters
to establish reasonableness. The outlined parameters and process will ensure consistency and equity
while also avoiding any appearance of impropriety. The written policy will be taken to the City Council
for adoption.

Council: Kip Andrews - District 1 ¢ Carlee White Gonzales - District 2 ¢ Devon A. Wells - District 3 ¢ Sam DiVittorio - District 4 ¢ Steven J. Leon - District 5
P. O. Box 2788 * Hammond, LA 70404-2788 e (985) 277-5653 e Fax (985) 277-5602 ¢ www.Hammond.org



Comment 2021-02

During our audit procedures, we noted the City has many accounts receivable balances that are overdue
by many months. This causes a decrease in cash flow and creates a potential for future uncollectible
accounts.

Recommendation

To maintain a strong internal control structure and to ensure that proper controls are implemented over
cash receipts, we recommend that management immediately review and address those accounts
overdue to ensure proper collection. In addition, management should implement a policy to identify
slow paying customers as soon as a potential collection problem is detected. This will increase cash flow
and reduce the potential for bad debt write-offs.

Management’s Response

The City administration agrees that many customers have accounts receivable balances that were
overdue. Many of the balances have already been paid after the City implemented more aggressive
collection procedures.

Management’s Corrective Action Plan

Management has implemented procedures that ensure the Utility Billing Supervisor and Accounting
Department staff are reviewing past due balances every month and enacting more aggressive steps for
collection.

Sincerely,

Ao ~—

Lacy Landrum
Director of Administration





